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From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Friday, June 13, 2008 3:34 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: 080277-Th CASR Title Edit

Dorothy,

Please update the Docket Title with this email.

Please note the Secretary of State information below shows two of the fictiticious names with periods. Also delete the 'also’

through out.

Thank you,

Toni Joy McCoy

Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Bureau of Market Development
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line

Request for approval of name change on IXC Registration No. TJ048
from 1AS Film Corporation dibfa 1AS Intercommunication American
Systems, Inc., also d/b/a EXP, also d/b/a Extreme Telecommunications
to IAS Film Corporation d/b/a 1AS Intercommunication American
Systems, Inc., also dibfa EXP, aiso d/b/a Extreme Telecommunications
d/b/a 1818 Communications, effective May 14, 2008.

{o:

Request for approval of name change on IXC Registration No. TJ048
from IAS Fitm Corporation d/b/a [AS Intercommunication American
Systems, Inc., also d/b/a EXP, also d/b/a Extreme Telecommunications
to IAS Fitm Corporation d/b/a LA.S. Intercommunication American

Systems d/b/a EXP. d/b/a Extreme Telecommunications d/b/a 1818 Communications,

effective May 14, 2008.

Fictitious Name Detalil
Fictitious Name

LA.S. INTERCOMMUNICATION AMERICAN SYSTEMS
Filing Information

Document Number 504352900097

Status ACTIVE
Filed Date 12/17/2004
Expiration Date 12/31/2009
Current Owners 1
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County BROWARD
Total Pages 1

Events Filed NONE

FE! Number 65-0284672

Mailing Address

1935 HOLLYWOOD BLVD
HOLLYWOOD, FL 33020

Owner Information

IAS FILM CORP

1935 HOLLYWOQOD BLVD
HOLLYWOOD, FL 33020
FEl Number: 65-0284672
Document Number: S70093

Document images

Fictitious Name Detail

Fictitious Name

EXP,

Filing Information

Document Number (03274900263
Status ACTIVE
Filed Date 10/01/2003
Expiration Date 12/31/2008
Current Owners I

County BROWARD
Total Pages i

Events Filed NONE

FEI Number 65-0284672

Mailing Address

1935 HOLLYWOOD BLVD
HOLLYWOOD, FL 33020
Owner Information

1AS FILM CORP

1935 HOLLYWOOD BLVD
HOLLYWOOD, FL 33020
FEI Number: 65-0284672
Document Number: 570093

Document Tmages
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